
STAFF REPORT 

DATE:  March 12, 2019 
        DISCUSSION    
          
AGENDA ITEM:   Upper 33rd Street Striping/Parking Plan 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Jack Griffin, City Engineer 
REVIEWED BY:  Kristina Handt, City Administrator 
 
 
ISSUE BEFORE COUNCIL:  
Should staff be directed to bring forth a future council agenda item regarding the striping/parking plan along 
Upper 33rd Street, from Laverne Avenue to Lake Elmo Avenue? 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In 2015 Upper 33rd Street was reconstructed from Laverne Avenue to Lake Elmo Avenue as part of the 
Old Village Phase 1 Improvements. The approved design consisted of a 30-foot wide street that could 
accommodate 2 – 11-foot drive lanes and a 7-foot wide bump-out on-street parking bay along the north side 
(see attached Typical Section). 
 
After the design was complete the City was approached by the property owner located at 11320 Upper 33rd 
Street North to review shifting the new roadway further north from his existing commercial building. Upon 
extensive staff review, property ownership and right-of-way verification, it was determined that it is not 
possible to shift the roadway. To address the property owner’s concerns, staff worked with the design 
engineer to propose a revised striping plan which would direct traffic further away from the building by 
repurposing the drive lane locations within the paved surfaces. By changing only the pavement striping the 
roadway improvements, including curb locations, were constructed as originally proposed. The council 
approved the revised stripping plan which resulted in the elimination of 5 on-street public parking spaces. 
 
PROPOSAL DETAILS/ANALYSIS: 
Recently, the City council directed staff to identify the costs/implications of restriping Upper 33 Street back 
to its original plan in order to restore the 5 on-street public parking spaces. Staff has obtained quotes for 
restriping the roadway and will be present to discuss impacts, options and staff recommendations for 
completing the work as part of standard seal coat maintenance practices. 
 
OPTIONS: 

1) Direct staff to take no action and to leave the in-place striping plan. 
2) Direct staff to bring this issue before a future council meeting with recommendations for restriping 

Upper 33rd Street to restore the 5 on-street parking spaces to be completed in 2019 as a stand-alone 
improvement. 

3) Direct staff to bring this issue before a future council meeting with recommendations for restriping 
Upper 33rd Street to restore the 5 on-street parking spaces to be completed in conjunction with a 
standard seal coat maintenance project. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Upper 33rd Street Typical Section. 
• Upper 33rd Street Existing Striping Plan. 
• Upper 33rd Street Original Striping Plan. 
• Quote from AAA Striping Company. 





11’ THRU

11’ THRU

11’ THRU

14’

12’ THRU (TO F/C)

12’ THRU (TO F/C)

11’ THRU

    40

SCALE IN FEET

1:30

ROADWAY EDGE
PRECONSTRUCTION

ADJUST CURB LINE

10-27-15

LANE SHIFT

UPPER 33RD

STEPHEN D JOHNSON #11320

#11178

& VICKY REHAK
JOHN LENZMEIER

#3469

US POST OFFICE

#3459

FLY SHOP
BOB MITCHELL’S

#3459

INSURANCE

NATIONAL

AMERICAN

#3479

ARCHITECTURE

FINELINE

#
3
4
0
7

S
A

N
D

R
A
 
J
 

E
D

E
R

W
I

L
L
I

A
M
 
J
 

&

#3417

MARGARET BUILFOYLE
JOHN W BAILLIE &

ST CROIX COUNSELING
CRAFTY CHICKS

CHIROPRACTOR
LAKE ELMO AUTO SALES

PSYCHOLOGIST
KLM ENGINEERING

#3394

JOSHUA L TAYLOR BLDG

#
3
4
8
1

B
L

D
G
 

L
L

C

C
R

E
A

M
E

R
Y

L
A

K
E
 

E
L

M
O
 

#
3
4
8
1

B
L

D
G
 

L
L

C

C
R

E
A

M
E

R
Y

L
A

K
E
 

E
L

M
O
 

UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD

#3880
CITY OF LAKE ELMO

1
0
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
5

4
:2

8
:1

6
 

P
M

S
:\

U
Z
\

W
\

W
a
s
h
c
\
1
2
6
7
7
4
\
5
-
f
in

a
l-

d
s
g
n
\
5
1
-
c
a
d
d
\
j
u
n
k
\

F
1
2
6
7
7
4
_
c
p
1
_
3
3
r
d

B
u

m
p
o

u
t
.d

g
n

OF    

E
x
h
ib
it
 
3
3

L
a
v
e
r
n
e
 

n
o
 

B
u

m
p
o

u
t

FILE NO.

    

WASHC126774

ST. PAUL, MN 55110

3535 VADNAIS CENTER DR.

PHONE:  (651)490-2000





      

P.O. Box 339, Rogers MN 55374

5392 Quam Ave NE, St Michael MN 55376
12220 43rd St NE, St Michael MN 55376

 

 

 

March 1, 2019  
  
To Mike Rusenovich:  
  
We are quoting the following project  
  
Project Upper 33rd Striping Reconfiguration 
Location Lake Elmo 
 
 

Item Description Qty U/M Unit Amount 
2021.501 Mobilization 1 LS $2,000.00 $2,000.00 
2102.502 Pavement Marking Removal 1,061 LF $2.00 $2,122.00 
2582.502 4" Solid Line White - Epoxy 174 LF $2.00 $348.00 
2582.502 4" Double Line Yellow - Epoxy 330 LF $4.00 $1,320.00 

      

    Total $5,790.00 
 
 
Removal by grinding method 
Prices firm for 30 days. 
Bond included in quote 
Sincerely, 
 
Dean E Erickson 
Estimator 
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